Neil E. Taylor
1016 Wilson Avenue
Kitchener, Ontario
N2C 1J3
TEL. (519) 893-6469

Aug 12th, 2014
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Hon Glen R. Murray, MPP, Minister of the Environment and Climate Change
135 St. Clair Avenue West, 12th Floor
Toronto, ON M4A 1P5

Dear Minister Murray: 

(Via e-mail)

RE: 	Request that the ‘Schedule C’ Environmental Assessment (EA) for the River Road Extension (South Kitchener Transit Study) in Kitchener be transferred to full EA via ‘Part II Order’

I have received a letter from Mr. Trevor Haywood dated August 11th, 2014 advising me that I erred in my request because I had not used the Region’s latest title for the project.  I confirm that the appeal/request is re. the River Road Extension earlier known as South Kitchener Transit Study.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Having said that, I must point out that the project has had a few names assigned to the project over more than 10 years.  This has confused citizens in the community.  The Region has never explained why the project was referred to as the South Kitchener Transportation Corridor Study (SKTC) throughout 3 phases of the Municipal Class EA process for a Schedule “C” project.  In correspondence to the Region, I was never asked to change my reference to the SKTC.

Some would suggest that this was done by staff possibly on the advice of consultants because several studies were incomplete and inaccurate and when pointed out by the undersigned, these became embarrassing enough to the Region that they changed the name so that reference to them would be discounted and/or ignored.  Obfuscation has been the ongoing practice of the Region with respect to this project.

I request the Ministry to review all correspondence re. this project and consider these as part of the request no matter what title was employed by the Region or its consultants.  This, of course includes my letter of July 30th, 2014.  The documented flawed EA assessment of the River Road Extension and Hidden Valley which is within the study area, justifies that the ‘Schedule C’ assessment of this project be transferred to a full EA via ‘Part II Order’.

Respectfully submitted,
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Neil E. Taylor


Cc.  	Hon. Kathleen O. Wynne, Premier
	Hon. Percy Hatfield
	Wayne Cheater, ROW
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